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From: Shepherd, Don
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:20:27 AM


Lynn,


We received the email but i can find no mention of a date by which public comments are due--
please help.


-- 
Don Shepherd
National Park Service
Air Resources Division
12795 W. Alameda Pkwy.
Lakewood, CO 80228
Phone: 303-969-2075
Fax: 303-969-2822
E-Mail: don_shepherd@nps.gov
"the man who really counts in the world is the doer, not the mere critic" TR 1891
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From: Shepherd, Don
To: Read, David
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: FPL Lauderdale project
Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 1:56:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png


David--got it--thanks!


On Mon, Apr 7, 2014 at 11:24 AM, Read, David <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:


Mr. Shepherd I have attached the proof of publication for the FPL Lauderdale project.


 


The following webpage also contains the application and other pertinent files.  The draft
 permit package should be posted to this site shortly


 


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/construction/fort_lauderdale.htm


 


Please call or email if you have any questions


 


Thanks


 


David Lyle Read, P.E.


Environmental Administrator


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management


Permitting & Compliance Section


850-717-9075


David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
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
Subject: Re: FW: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:13:23 AM


Lynn--yes, i meant the comment period--when does it end?


On Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 8:58 AM, Scearce, Lynn <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:


I just wanted to make sure you meant the comment time and not the petition time, right?


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:50 AM
To: 'Shepherd, Don'
Subject: RE: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant,
 Draft Permit


 


Here you go:


Comments:  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed
 Draft Permit and requests for a public meeting for a period of 30 days from the date of publication
 of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of
 business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 30-day period.  In addition, if a public meeting is
 requested within the 30-day comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral
 and written comments received during the public meeting will also be considered by the
 Permitting Authority.  If timely received comments result in a significant change to the Draft
 Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another
 Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.


Lynn


 


From: Shepherd, Don [mailto:don_shepherd@nps.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:20 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Draft
 Permit


 


Lynn,


 


We received the email but i can find no mention of a date by which public comments are
 due--please help.
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



mailto:don_shepherd@nps.gov

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:don_shepherd@nps.gov






From: Shepherd, Don
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: FW: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:28:19 AM


Lynn--thanks--will we receive a copy of the Public Notice when it is published?


On Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 9:24 AM, Scearce, Lynn <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:


Comment period begins the 1st day the notice is published and ends 30 days later, however
 they have not yet published their notice yet. 


 


If you want to get your comments in early then we would be glad to take them.  Let me
 know if you need anything else.


 


Thank you,


Lynn


 


From: Shepherd, Don [mailto:don_shepherd@nps.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:13 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: FW: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale
 Plant, Draft Permit


 


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
Subject: Re: FW: FW: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 11:53:25 AM


Lynn--thanks--can you send me a link to the site for the public notice and permitting action?


On Fri, Apr 4, 2014 at 12:16 PM, Scearce, Lynn <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:


Don, I just noticed that they published on 3-19-14.


 


Lynn


 


From: Shepherd, Don [mailto:don_shepherd@nps.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:28 AM
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


Comment period begins the 1st day the notice is published and ends 30 days later,
 however they have not yet published their notice yet. 


 


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
 Draft Permit and requests for a public meeting for a period of 30 days from the date of
 publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the Permitting
 Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 30-day period.  In
 addition, if a public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period and conducted by
 the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during the public meeting
 will also be considered by the Permitting Authority.  If timely received comments result in a
 significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit
 and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for
 public inspection.


Lynn


 


From: Shepherd, Don [mailto:don_shepherd@nps.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:20 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 110037-011-AC(PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant,
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
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